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Docket Nos. 50-443
50-444
Mr. Robert A. Backus
0'Neill, Backus, Spielman
116 Lowell Street IN RESPONSE REFER

Manchester, NH 03105 TO FOIA-80-360

Dear Mr. Backus:

In my letter dated July 21, 1980 I stated that your Freedom of Information
Act request of June 30, 1980 had been circulated to several NRC offices

in order to obtain any additional material that might be subject to your
request.

We have been unable to locate any additional material. This completes
action on your request.

Sincerely.
= 4Director

D1v1sxon of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

80081207082



ONEILL BACKUS SPIELMAN

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

116 LOWELL STREET TELEPHONE
MANCHESTER NEW HAMPSHIRE 03105 603 668 7272

June 30, 1980

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
RE: FOIA Request ACT REQUEST

FOLTA-&0-~ 2.0 D
A 4 e o4 A N
Mr. Brian K. Grimes, Program Director /ALt r7 / 4 ¥o
Emergency Preparedness Program Office n & A1
Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Grimes:

As I trust you know, I have been . trying on various occasions
to reach you by telephone. Since I have not had a return call,
I am forced to proceed more formally by means of this letter.

This letter should be considered by you as a formal request
for information under the Freedom of Information Act. The
information I am requesting is on behalf of the Seacoast Anti-
Pollution League, an Intervenor in the Seabrook licensing proceeding.
We request the following:

1. A statement of any documents, not available through
the Federal Register, on which it was determined that
the Seabrook Nuclear Power plant was one of 12 deserving
special attention with regard to emergency planning.
I attach hereto a list of the 12 nuclear power stations
forwarded under cover of a letter dated April 22, signed
by John W. Macy, Jr., and addressed to Governor Gallen
for your information.

7. A statement of the ranking of Public Service on the list
of 12. That is, we desire to know if the listing of
Seabrook as the number 6 site bears any significance
in terms of prioritizing these units, and if the answer
to this question is yes, we request any documents, not
published in the Fede al Register, on which it was
determined that the £:abrook plant deserved a particular
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3. wWith respect to any documents which are published
in the Federal Register, but would otherwise be
within the scope of numbers 1 and 2, the citation
to the Federal Register in which those documents

appear.

4. Any docrments furnished to your office as a result of
your letter requesting estimates of evacuation time
after notification of December 26, 1979, with regard
to the Seabrook facility. We include, witho't
limitation any documents furnished to your office
by the permittees, their consultants and contractors,
and consultants and contractors acting on behalf of any
governmental unit, including FEMA, NRC, or the State
Office of Civil Defense of New Hampshire.

5. Copies of any correspondence from your office to
the Seabrool permittees, State or Local officials
in New Hamps ire, regarding emergency preparedncss
at the Seabrook plant, and also copies of any
memoranda of telephone conversations you may have

~ had with the foregoing since December 26, 1979.

We will look forward to your compliance with this request
within the time limits set forth in the Act.

Very truly yours,

/ﬁobert A. Backus

RAB/s1d




Fonorable Hugh Gal)
Covernor of !iew
State Capitol

The Tederal fn ercency Management i<"cy (FEMA) is ac king for the Cooperation
of New Hampshire State and local off 1c a]s in an ind w“:n‘(ht 1ssessment of
vacuation time around the Seabrook Nucle Power Station. This request
follows from President Carter's Dv("uer 7 1979, dirth..e to FEMA to
take the lead 1n all off-cite emergency act1v1t.o< dealing with
cicar power stations and for ’*n -Jr1ear P~HJY*‘3ry Commission (NRC)
assist. /t the same time, the President also €ncouraged State and local
icials to work with FEMA to assure the necess »ary coordination of their
spective energency responsibilities.

certly signed agreement, FEMA promised to assess 1n4<'pn4rnt1y

1L1Cn times around twelve reactor sites which have the highest

10n density within the ten -mile emergency planning

jally agreed upon by FEMA and NRC. The Seabrook site,
ckingham County, is one which FEMA will be studying,

2one or \re
located in

contracting with experienced and well-known transportat ion planners
consultants to undertake such an assessment. As part of the
"f AOrk, we are as king the contractor to "EKP on-site visits and
e a S"'”fﬂt with '?e pr.ngw;a] local officials and the facility
tor in order to assess the transportation system and routes, the
craphy of the area ynder <fv#j, and any other

evacuation st;i.us completed
(“(‘3(6

TA 121 e
~would like to req
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Jest your cooperation in this assessment and will keep
informed of our p

rogress. Any questions on this subject should be
essed to Sheldon A. Schw wartz, ?v“‘e t Manager, Rad iological En iergency
resaredness Jivision, Of f1ce of Population Fv:,a.gﬂnpss FEMA. His
one number is (202) 556-0550.

Sincerely yours,

ﬁ
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( John W. Macy, Jr(
Director
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